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April 26, 1939

Kon. Marriner s. Eccles,
Chairman of the Board of Governors

of the Federal Reserve System,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

I would like to have about one dozen copies of your open letter
referred to in an article printed in the "Congressional Record"
in reply to -

"A letter by Hon. Harry Flood Byrd
Extension of remarks of Hon. Carter Glass
of Virginia, in the Senate of the United
States, Monday, January 16, 1939."

I would also be pleased to receive any other literature on the
subjects mentioned in these letters.

W. F. MAIN
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